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STIPULATION AND 
FINAL ORDER 

STIPULATION 

The parties herein, namely the Idaho Department of Insurance (hereinafter "Department") 

and STEVEN A. GOLIA (hereinafter "Golia"), do hereby agree and stipuiate as follows: 

1. That the Director of the Department has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to 

title 41, Idaho Code. 

2. That, on September 26, 2012, the Department filed and served a Verified 

Complaint and Notification of Rights (hereinafter "Verified Complaint") on Golia. 

3. That on December 6, 2012, Golia filed an Answer to the Verified Complaint. 
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4. That the Verified Complaint set forth three (3) alleged violations oftitle 41, Idaho 

Code, namely Idaho Code §§ 41-1201 and 41-1016(1)(b) and (h). 

5. That the parties hereto believe that this matter may be settled by a negotiated and 

stipulated settlement. 

matter: 

6. That, in consideration of the foregoing and of dismissal of the above-entitled 

a. Golia neither admits nor denies that he violated Idaho Code §§ 41-1201 and 

41-1016(1 )(b) and (h); and Golia neither admits nor denies that he solicited, 

negotiated, procured, or effectuated insurance, as those terms are defined or 

used in the Idaho Insurance Code, nor does Golia admit or deny that he 

assisted an unauthorized insurer in transacting insurance in Idaho; 

b. Golia stipulates, agrees, and covenants that he shall not now or in the future, 

whether licensed or not licensed in the state of Idaho as a producer, solicit, 

negotiate, procure, or effectuate surety bonds in the state of Idaho or with 

Idaho residents, including but not limited to surety bonds that are to be 

performed in Idaho; and Golia further stipulates, agrees, and covenants that he 

shall not, whether licensed or not licensed in the state of Idaho as a producer, 

assist in the issuance or administration of surety bonds for public or private 

contracts to be performed in the state of Idaho, including but not limited to 

federal construction projects governed by or subject to the Federal Acquisition 

Regulations System, 48 C.F.R. Title 48, or its subsequent equivalent; 
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c. The Director of the Department may enter a Final Order imposing a Five 

Hundred Dollar ($500.00) administrative penalty against Golia, due and 

payable immediately upon entry of said Final Order; 

d. Golia shall voluntarily surrender his Idaho Nonresident Producer License No. 

409537 and shall not re-apply for an Idaho producer license for a period of 

one (1) year from the date of entry of said Final; and 

e. Golia shall immediately return the original Idaho Nonresident Producer 

License No. 409537 to the Idaho Department of Insurance, P.O. Box 83720, 

Boise, Idaho 83720-0043; or in the alternative provide to the Department an 

appropriately executed affidavit setting forth that the Idaho Nonresident 

Producer License No. 409537 is lost. 

7. That, before executing this Stipulation, Golia has had the opportunity to review 

this Stipulation with an attorney of his choice and to seek appropriate advice and counsel relating 

thereto. 

8. That the terms of this Stipulation are appropriate and proper under the 

circumstances referenced herein, and that the parties hereto have entered into this Stipulation 

knowingly, voluntarily, and with full knowledge of any rights they may be waiving thereby. 

9. That the parties hereto waive their right to notice and hearing at which they may 

be represented by counsel, present evidence, and examine witnesses. The parties hereto further 

waive their right of reconsideration, appeal, and other rights as set forth in title 67, chapter 52, 

Idaho Code, including the right to submit this matter for review by a court of competent 

jurisdiction. 
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10. That the parties hereto have reviewed the proposed Final Order and agree as to its 

form and that said Final Order may be submitted to the Director of the Department for his review 

and signature. 

IT IS SO AGREED. 

DATED this if1'tdayof f ep7chf6 61e, 2013. 

RESPONDENT 

STEVEN A. GOLIA 
Idaho Nonresident Producer License No. 409537 

STATE OF 

COUNTY OF 

On this t;.th day of r , 2013, before me, the undersigned Notary 
Public, personally appeared STEV: GOLIA, proved to me on the basis of satisfactory 
evidence to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument, and acknowledged 
that he executed the same. 

Residing at -l-,'""'""'-"'<l.I<l..!..L..1..!....!:...!..=4-~=r--r-----

MATTHEW GOLIA 
Commission"2415266 . 

Notary Public. State of New Jersey. 
My Commission Expires . 

December 06, 2016 

ND FINAL ORDER APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

BY: __ ~ ____ ~~~ __ r-__________ _ 

Rich d A. Riley, Esq. 
Hawley Troxell Ennis ~ Hawley LLP 
Attorneys for Steven . Golia 
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DATED this --If day of_-=-=~--=-~=-.:.....:,--_" 2013, 

STATE OF IDAHO 
DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE 

By: GEO~L -iull 
Bureau Chief, Company Activities Bureau 

STATE OF IDAHO ) 
: ss, 

COUNTY OF ADA ) 

On this llcP--day of S'~t.lIV\ ~ , 2013, before me, the undersigned Notary 
Public, personally appeared GEORGIA SIEHL, proved to me on the basis of satisfactory 
evidence to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument, and acknowledged 
that she executed the same, 

~\,,\\"\1IU"IIJIII~ 
~~ ~ ~/.IJ 

~..3. V· ~L~~z~2:=;n~~~~"'::::""----=--------# oJ:o~,,"'M"';;:' 0 ary Pub 'c 
f9l ... 0 TA Il,..····. ~ 'd' ~-}"/I • § I [ ~ -e- \ = SI mg at __ --=-r.:...v-=--~_~ ___ ---c-LL~+_ ___ -
~ \ p U \ C. j *' commission expires on 30 UmaG72- 201 
~ tA,... at e' O~ 

STIPULATION AND FIN1;~~OVED AS TO FORM: 
~\\\\~ 

STATE OF IDAHO 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 

B~ 
, een 

Deputy Attorney General 
Attorneys for Idaho Department of Insurance 
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FINAL ORDER 

The parties hereto, namely the Idaho Department of Insurance and STEVEN A GOLIA, 

having entered into the foregoing Stipulation, the form of the order having been approved, and 

the Director having reviewed the same and having found that there is a basis for entry of a Final 

Order herein; 

NOW, THEREFORE, based on the foregoing and in consideration of the premises, 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the foregoing Stipulation is approved and IS 

incorporated herein as if set forth in full and made a part hereof; 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that STEVEN A. GOLIA, shall not now or in the future, 

whether licensed or not licensed in the state of Idaho as a producer, solicit, negotiate, procure, or 

effectuate surety bonds in the state of Idaho or with Idaho residents, including but not limited to 

surety bonds that are to be performed in Idaho; 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that STEVEN A. GOLIA shall not, whether licensed or not 

licensed in the state of Idaho as a producer, assist in the issuance or administration of surety 

bonds for public or private contracts to be performed in the state of Idaho, including but not 

limited to federal construction projects governed by or subject to the Federal Acquisition 

Regulations System, 48 C.F.R. Title 48, or its subsequent equivalent; 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that STEVEN A. GOLIA shall voluntarily surrender his 

Idaho Nonresident Producer License No. 409537 and shall not re-apply for an Idaho producer 

license for a period of one (1) year; 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that STEVEN A GOLIA shall immediately return said 

Idaho Nonresident Producer License No. 409537 to the Idaho Department of Insurance, P.O. 

Box 83720, Boise, Idaho 83720-0043; or in the alternative within a reasonable time provide to 
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the Department an appropriately executed affidavit setting forth that the Idaho Nonresident 

Producer License No. 409537 is lost. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that an administrative penalty in the amount of Five 

Hundred Dollars ($500.00) is imposed against STEVEN A. GOLIA, which penalty is due and 

payable immediately; 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, upon receipt in full of the administrative penalty 

imposed in the foregoing paragraph, the Verified Complaint shall be DISMISSED WITH 

PREJUDICE. 

IT IS SO ORDERED. 

DATEDthis \~Of ~k~ ,2013. 

STATE OF IDAHO 
DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE 

Director 

NOTIFICATION REGARDING REPORTABLE PROCEEDINGS 

This is ~onsidered a reportable administrative proceeding. As such, it i& a public record 

and is public information that may be disclosed to other states and reported to companies of 

which you are actively appointed. This information will be reported to the National Association 

of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) and will appear in the Idaho Department of Insurance's 

online searchable database. Be aware that this proceeding must be disclosed on any license 

application and must be reported to any and all states in which you hold an insurance license. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that, on this -I.2d. day of 5e~ ,2013, I caused a 
true and correct fully-executed copy of the foregoing STIPULATION AND FINAL ORDER to 
be served upon the following person(s) at the address and by the means designated below: 

Richard A. Riley 
Hawley Troxell Ennis & Hawley LLP 
PO Box 1617 
Boise, Idaho 83701-1617 
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